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From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Tuesday, May 05, 2009 7:58 AM

To: Lisa Bennett

Cc: Sid Matlock; Kimberley Pena; Dorothy Menasco; Anna Williams
Subject: RE: 090001-E! - Withdrawal of Requests for Confidential Classification

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will declassify the confidential documents listed below and
perform the action indicated in this e-mail for final disposition of these documents.

From: Lisa Bennett
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 4:32 PM
To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Sid Matlock; Kimberley Pena; Dorothy Menasco; Anna Williams

Subject: RE: 090001-E] - Withdrawal of Requests for Confidential Classification

Yes please.

Lisa C. Bennett

Office of the General Counsel
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallzhassee, FL
850-413-6230

From: Marguerite MclLean
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2009 11:15 AM
To: Lisa Bennett

Cc: Sid Matlock; Kimberley Pena; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: 090001-EI - Withdrawal of Requests for Confidential Classification

Lisa,

the Clerk’s Office received a letter dated 4/24/09 from John Burnett/Progress withdrawing requests for

confidential classification (See attachment to e-mail).

Per this request, do you want me to declassify the below confidential documents and place in the public

docket file and/or forward fo staff, return to OPC !

Marguerite.

ACTION: declassify & return to public docket file

03623-07 - Forms 423 for 2/07.
04344-07 - Forms 493 for 3/07.
04935-07 - Forms 423 for 4/07.
08136-07 - Forms 423 for 6/07.
08568-07 - Forms 423 for 7/07.
09768-07 - Forms 423 for 8/07
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09613-07 - Portions of OPC expert witness, Robert L. Sansom’s prefiled testimony and exhibits.
09607-07 - Certain information provided in response to staff's 3rd set of inferrogatories (No. 26), [CLK
Note: Staff Composite Hearing Exhibit No. 3 contains portions or all of Confidential DNs 09607-07,
09053-07, 09657-07, 09819-07, 09913-07, 02925-07, 07996-07, and 02854-07.]

ACTION: declassify & forward to GCL

08368-07 - Certain information provided in response to OPC'’s 1st set of interrogatories (Nos. 1-8),
specifically Nos. 4, 5 & 6.

09069-07 - Response fo staff’s 2nd set of interrogatories (No. 20).

09751-07 - Certain information provided in response to staff's 4th set of interrogatories (No. 27).

ACTION: return document to OPC

08991-07 - OPC's filing of direct testimony and exhibits of Robert L. Sansom.
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